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Dear	
  Dr.	
  Mohanty,	
  
	
  
The	
  above	
  manuscript	
  has	
  been	
  reviewed	
  by	
  our	
  referees.	
  	
  We	
  ask	
  you	
  
to	
  consider	
  the	
  enclosed	
  comments	
  from	
  the	
  reports.	
  
	
  
While	
  we	
  cannot	
  make	
  a	
  definite	
  commitment,	
  the	
  probable	
  course	
  of	
  
action	
  if	
  you	
  choose	
  to	
  resubmit	
  is	
  indicated	
  below.	
  
	
  
(X)	
  Acceptance,	
  if	
  the	
  editors	
  can	
  judge	
  that	
  all	
  or	
  most	
  of	
  the	
  
	
  	
  	
  	
  criticism	
  has	
  been	
  met.	
  
	
  
(	
  )	
  Return	
  to	
  the	
  previous	
  referee(s)	
  for	
  review	
  if	
  available.	
  
	
  
(	
  )	
  Submittal	
  to	
  new	
  referee(s)	
  for	
  review.	
  
	
  
Please	
  accompany	
  any	
  resubmittal	
  by	
  a	
  summary	
  of	
  the	
  changes	
  made,	
  and	
  
a	
  brief	
  response	
  to	
  all	
  recommendations	
  and	
  criticisms.	
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The	
  authors	
  have	
  satisfactorily	
  addressed	
  all	
  of	
  my	
  significant	
  
concerns.	
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  paper	
  could	
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  improved	
  by	
  a	
  more	
  careful	
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  english	
  usage.	
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  authors	
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  this	
  paper	
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clarity	
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  the	
  presentation,	
  the	
  argumentation	
  and	
  the	
  style.	
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  meets	
  now	
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  publication	
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